
1 

 

 

 
MEETING: HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE JOINT WORKING 

GROUP 
  
DATE: Tuesday 9th December, 2014 
  
TIME: 10.30 am 
  
VENUE: Bootle Town Hall 

  
MEMBER/ASSOCIATION 
 
South Sefton Hackney Carriage Drivers Association 
Richard Jarman 
Ian Stanton 
 
North West Taxi Association 
Joseph Brisdon 
 
North Sefton Night Drivers Association 
(Vacant) 
 
Southport Station Hackney Carriage Association 
John Murrison 
Barry Howard 
 
Sefton Licensed Operators and Proprietors Association 
Terry Evason 
 
Berry Street Garage 
Joe Johnson 
 
Aintree Garages 
Mike Denning 
 
Delta Merseyside Ltd 
Paul McLaughlin 
Gary Beesley 
 
Sefton Private Hire Fleet Operators Association 
Mark Sanders 
 
Ability Network 
Paula Hodson 
 
Delta Merseyside Ltd 
Gary Beesley 
 
Officers 
Mark Toohey (Chair), Principal Trading Standards Officer 
Mike Foulkes, Senior Taxi Licensing Officer 

Public Document Pack



2 

 
MEETING OFFICER: Colin Auty 
Email:    colin.auty@sefton.gov.uk 

 
  
  
 
 
 

If you have any special needs that may require arrangements to 
facilitate your attendance at this meeting, please contact the 
Committee Officer named above, who will endeavour to assist. 

 



3 

 
 
 
 
 

This page is intentionally left blank.



4 

A G E N D A 
 
Items marked with an * involve key decisions 
 

 Item 
No. 

Subject/Author(s) Wards Affected  

  

  1. Apologies for Absence 
 

  

  2.  Minutes 
 

 (Pages 9 - 
16) 

  3. Matters Arising from the Minutes 
 

  

  4. Knowledge Test   

  The previous suggestion to remove the Sefton 
Knowledge Test was considered by L & R on 
22nd September 2014. 
 
The Committee considered the report of the 
Director of Built Environment which requested 
consideration of the Council’s position in 
respect of the Hackney Carriage and Private 
Hire Drivers Knowledge Test that formed the 
pre-requisite for the issue of any new Hackney 
Carriage or Private Hire Driver licence. 
  
RESOLVED: 
  
That the Director of Built Environment be 
instructed to review the current system and 
present representations to address any 
detrimental effect caused by the topographic 
knowledge test on the provision of hackney 
carriage and private hire services having regard 
to current best practice. 
 
The review will continue into 2015. 

 

 
  
 

  

  5. NVQ/VRQ  (Pages 17 - 
18) 

  The deadline for completion of VRQ/NVQ for all 
drivers is 31st December 2015.   
 
The licensing database shows that there are 
currently 521 drivers without the qualification.  
77 Hackney Carriage & 444 Private Hire – this 

  



5 

data may be inaccurate due to the way it was 
recorded when the VRQ requirement was first 
introduced but there does appear to be a 
significant number of drivers without the 
qualification.  See attached table for details. 
 
Items raised by Richard Jarman: 
 

“Missing NVQ certificates 
 
Drivers have been through the hoop & the 
agency [examining] has liquidated, without 
providing certificates. Missing records are the 
fault of the insolvency practitioner / service; I 
have seen comments that those who fail to 
obtain certificates will have to re- do the 
‘course’ at their expense, this is patently 
misguided. In any event L&R have recorded 
that they will consider the matter when the time 
limit expires; effectively in this regard it is now 
time to deal with this aspect; at this level; 
especially given the committee cycle etc. All the 
candidates are missing is the end certificate- as 
we talk of an NVQ it is not the same as simply 
sitting a computer test 

NVQ/VRQ pass rates 

What information is there about the success 
rate of candidates?” 

  
 

  6. Enforcement  (Pages 19 - 
22) 

  The 2 attachments show the number and type 
of inspections carried out by the Taxi Licensing 
Unit since 1st April 2014 and the number of 
driver licences that have been considered as 
part of the ‘mitigation’ process. 
 
Item raised by Richard Jarman: 
 
“A short while ago SMBCs prosecution count 
was greater than that of the ‘city’ and the 
frequency of city vehicles displaying a hire light 
decreased; this trend has reversed. Discus”  
 

  

  7. Insurance   

  Item raised by Richard Jarman 
 
“Drivers of rented vehicles have insurance 

  



6 

cover paid by the owner; in this licensing district 
no owner provides a copy policy to the driver, 
on occasions this facility is essential.   
Handbook revision should not be essential but 
may be considered; the facility is probably a 
legal requirement anyway?” 
  
 

  8. Data   

  Item raised by Richard Jarman 
 
“Data held by SMBC is that of the licensee & 
should be available as a matter of routine,  Data 
Protection legislation refers; there can be NO 
data withheld; if such can be then it should be 
defined / discussed as to the nature thereof. 

 
SMBC should not utilise, trawl, or otherwise act 
on material in social media without permission 
from the subject [snooping]; it should not store 
such material, it should not photograph 
licensees and any such material presently held 
should be disclosed to the subject forthwith” 
  
 

  

  9. Hours Worked/UBER   

  Item raised by Richard Jarman. 
 
“Multi-national companies have recently sought 
to guarantee revenues in return for a 50 hour 
week. SMBC should adopt a policy that no 
licensed driver should consistently work 50 
hours or ideally  in excess of 40 hours; or 
unsafe hours. The obstacles in the way of such 
policy are understood but the matter should be 
thought of as a proper discussion at this level. 
 
UBER is guaranteeing £3000 a month for 55 
hours a week. From the £3000 Uber will take 
20% which brings the sum down to £2400. 
There is then fuel and other running costs. 
[25%]  £443 pw, in London! 
 
To work with Uber your car can't be 5 years old. 
Average cost for rental of a PCO registered 
Prius with insurance is £250-£280 a week.  
 
On top of this you need to pay tax on your 
income. When you work the figures out it’s not 
attractive but if you’re willing to work long hrs 
you can make more.  

  



7 

 
This company uses agreement subject to 
Netherlands Law. SMBC should require 
licences to contract according to English law.” 
  
 

  10. Cost of a Medical   

  Item raised by Richard Jarman  
 

  

  11. Parking Charges   

  Item raised by Richard Jarman 
 
“A lot of shops & JLA are trying to impose 
parking penalties, I have been instructed on 
many occasions, EACH TIME I have 
succeeded, no one has paid!.  

 

Now there is an organisation saying it can 

RECOVER any PAID PENALTIES. 

 

I have spoken to Mr Green, he knows what he 

is talking about here is his blurb: 

 

My name is Michael. I'm taking every car 

parking company in the UK to court to 

get every single car parking ' fine ' ever 

paid out refunded, because they're likely 

to all be illegal. 

 

I am wondering how many of your 

member taxi drivers have paid these 

charges: if they have, they may as well 

register their email because it costs them 

nothing to sign up to the action, and ethyl 

be able to get a refund (and maybe 

compensation) if the case succeeds. 

 

I assure you I am for real: it's been 

covered in the Daily Mail, or ITV News, 

and various BBC outlets (News, BBC 

Radio 4, Radio 5). More newspapers are 

joining in this weekend. 

 

The reason I am contacting the National 

Taxi Association is because you may 

have an easier way of contacting a lot of 

taxi drivers together, in contrast to me 

(as one person) who definitely does not 

  



8 

have that sort of communication power. 

 

The way legal actions work in the UK 

is that people need to ' opt in, so if 

this court case is taken, only those 

who have ' joined in can get a refund. 

 

Best, 

Michael Green, Founder 

 
http://www.challengethefine.com” 

  
 

  12. Vehicle Conditions/Safety   

  Item raised by Richard Jarman 
 
“Safety: 
  
Is there any safety apart from construction & 
use regulations included in SMBC’s licensing 
conditions; excluding the “fitness test” applied 
when licensing a driver? 
  
Point raised because of ‘talk’ emanating from 
current legislative proposals. It seems that other 
regulations do not relate [objectively] to safety; 
door signs are common for example but the 
wording is a matter of taste not safety. 
  
It would be advantageous & provide clarity if 
this were to be considered.” 
  
 

  

  13. Workplan/Outstanding Issues   

  Bootle OSS (extra funding request) 
Handbook review 
Vacant Taxi Licences 
Testing Station Review 
Knowledge Test  
 

  

  14. Safeguarding   

  Chair to explain the work with Sefton’s 
safeguarding team  
 

  

  15. Christmas Arrangements 
 

  

  16. Date of next meeting * 
 

  



9 

  17. Any Other Business 
 

  

 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE JOINT WORKING GROUP 
 

MEETING HELD AT SOUTHPORT TOWN HALL 
ON TUESDAY 29TH JULY, 2014 

 
PRESENT:  
 
Member/Association: 
 
North West Taxi Association 
Joseph Bridson 
 
Southport Station Taxi Association 
Barry Howard 
 
South Sefton Hackney Carriage Drivers Association 
Richard Jarman 
Ian Stanton 
 
Delta 
Paul McLaughlin 
 
Advisory Members 
 
Ability Network 
Paula Hodson  
 
Merseytravel 
Amy Coulson  (for agenda item 4 –ULEV funding only) 
John Smith  (for agenda item 4 –ULEV funding only) 
 
Officers 
Mark Toohey (Chair), Principal Trading Standards Officer 
Mike Foulkes, Senior Taxi Licensing Officer 
Gary Mahoney, Principal Environmental Protection Officer (for agenda 
item 4 –ULEV funding only) 
 
 
MEETING OFFICER:  Colin Auty 
Email:     colin.auty@sefton.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11

Agenda Item 2



HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE JOINT WORKING GROUP- 
TUESDAY 29TH JULY, 2014 
 

2 

18. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
Mark Sanders 
 
Joe Johnson 
 
Trevor Jones (Now Retired) 
 
John Murrison 
 
All present expressed their shock at the sudden loss of Guy Wilkinson and 
wished to pass on their condolences to his family.  The Chair had also 
received a letter of condolence from John Murrison, Southport Station Taxi 
Association. 
 
 
19. MINUTES  
 
Agreed as true record 
 
 
20. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES  
 
RJ – 11, available funds for driver training is still an ongoing issue. 14, 
testing stations sub group needs to be reconvened. RJ would like to be 
part of this group. 
 
MT informed the group that he had looked at some extra training that had 
been available via Merseylearn but this ended in June 
 
21. ULTRA LOW EMISSION VEHICLE (ULEV) FUNDING  
 
The Chair welcomed Gary Mahoney (Sefton Council) and Amy Coulson & 
John Smith (Merseytravel) to the meeting to discuss the latest proposals 
concerning Ultra Low Emission Vehicles (ULEV). 
 
GM said the Government is keen to promote ULEV vehicles – the vision is 
for all new vehicles in 2040 to be ULEV. Government funding is available 
of up to 20 million pounds for ULEV vehicles.  This could be implemented 
by local authorities & city regions and that is why they were at this meeting 
to advise the trade of this development and get their views. 
 
RJ strongly objected to John Smith being at this meeting to discuss this 
proposal as he thought it should have been covered by the Taxi Quality 
Partnership (TQP).  RJ questioned JS about funding he had seen in 
Merseytravel's accounts for a TQP and, if funding is there why have the 
TQP not been meeting.  RJ thought that Merseytravel need to go back to 
the taxi quality partnership and raise the ULEV issue there. 
 
The Chair reminded RJ that Merseytravel had been invited to this meeting 
by the TS section manager following a request to talk to the trade 

Page 12

Agenda Item 2



HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE JOINT WORKING GROUP- 
TUESDAY 29TH JULY, 2014 
 

3 

representatives and that he should be allowed to continue and address the 
group as planned. 
 
JS stated that Merseytravel had been in a period of change for some time 
now and had undergone a restructure.  The possibility of reforming the 
TQP will be considered after the restructure has been completed. 
 
IS asked if the 20m could be used to knock the VAT of a new ULEV 
vehicle. GM advised no specifics have been announced so is unable to 
answer that question at this time. 
 
PM stated he was delighted that monies were available for carbon 
reduction within the trade and stated he had two questions: 
 
1 – What vehicles are being considered? GM stated this wasn’t certain, 
but the 20m is for vehicles and infrastructure.   
 
2 – Asked if discussion had taken place with Franklin Energy in Crosby? 
AC stated yes they had met with them and discussing options. 
 
RJ stated that it’s not clear if this applies to hackneys or private hire 
vehicles. 
 
JS & AC confirmed that this is not clear yet but they wanted to hear the 
views of all sides of the trade at this point. 
 
PM believed that this will apply to both sectors – then asked GM if any air 
quality tests have been conducted around hackney ranks.  
 
GM said there has been no known breach of legal standards around 
hackney ranks. 
 
BH said that 20M for the whole country will be a waste of time when split 
down. 
 
PM said that charging points are not widely available and charging is not 
fast enough for taxis yet. 
 
There followed a general discussion about the project. 
 
It was agreed that Merseytravel will forward some documents and possibly 
organise an open day to discuss this project with drivers which will be 
circulated via the Chair. 
 
AC/JS & GM then left the meeting. 
 
 
22. KNOWLEDGE TEST  
 
Item raised by Paul McLaughlin.  
 

Page 13

Agenda Item 2



HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE JOINT WORKING GROUP- 
TUESDAY 29TH JULY, 2014 
 

4 

This is a proposal to scrap the knowledge test for private hire drivers whilst 
retaining and updating the test for hackney carriage drivers.  A letter from 
Delta had been circulated last week. 
 
The views of all the trade reps were requested by the Chair. 
 
MT asked for opinions today and written responses within 14 days. 
RJ asked for 28 days not 14 (deadline for comments are now set at 1st 
September 2014). 
 
PM stated that appendix 3 says it all but in summary: 
 
The Law Commission report considers consumer protection, not trade 
protection. 
 
The licensing department considers crime not trade protectionism. 
 
Elements of the trade use the knowledge test as a driver number 
restriction. 
 
The knowledge test issue in relation to the pre booked market is down to 
market forces in the pre booked industry – and is therefore not required for 
pre booked services. 
 
The knowledge test should still apply for rank and hail services to prevent 
pollution and congestion issues due to too many rank and hail vehicles 
being on the road, as suggested by the law commission. 
 
PM further stated that the Sefton knowledge test needs to be updated. 
 
JB agreed that the knowledge test should be scrapped but for all drivers, 
not just the private hire trade. 
 
BH thought it wrong for a driver to not know where he is going.   A driver 
looking at sat nav all the time is not road safe. Also what are all the extra 
drivers going to do at off peak periods should this lead to more drivers on 
the road.  This will lead to an increase in tired drivers which will decrease 
overall road safety in the borough. 
 
PM said sat navs actually increase road safety as drivers are less 
distracted. Audio prompts are a lot safer than drivers looking away from 
the road at road signs. 
 
RJ said Paul’s document is banality – it is simply so Delta can employ 
more underpaid drivers. Law commission restrictions on the Hackney 
trade numbers include the viability of the trade itself – Paul simply wishes 
to denigrate knowledge and lower standards. 
 
PM stated that knowledge in the private hire industry will always be 
supported by technology and radio supervision. 
 

Page 14

Agenda Item 2



HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE JOINT WORKING GROUP- 
TUESDAY 29TH JULY, 2014 
 

5 

IS said this is not the raising of standards, this is the lowering of standards 
so that Delta taxis can flood the market and cherry pick the best drivers. 
The number of drivers on the road has declined in the past 18 months and 
the situation has improved. The removal of the knowledge test would flood 
the market again as anyone would be able to drive. 
 
PM acknowledged that the statistics do show a decrease in drivers, but 
they also clearly show Delta is unable to meet demand at peak times. 
 
RJ said that there are no postcodes (to put in a sat nav) for landmarks 
such as the pier head. 
 
PM said he was simply seeking to provide what customers want.   Delta 
wishes to work in line with market forces. Market forces work for pre 
booked services and not rank and hail services. 
 
RJ wanted a longer time than 14 days to consult and consider this 
document.  He also said this is an example of cherry picking law 
commission suggestions.  He mentioned the likely ban on the use of the 
word Taxi for private hire companies & vehicles. 
 
PM said the local authority can abolish the knowledge test but they are 
currently unable to determine who is or isn’t permitted to use the word 
‘taxi’ as per the Advertising Standards Authority decision. 
 
JB stated that there is always going to be differences of opinion between 
the private hire trade and the hackney trade on this matter. 
 
 
23. LAW COMMISSION/DEREGULATION BILL  
 
The contents of the report were noted.  The group were unable to 
comment further until legislation is on the horizon 
 
24. ENFORCEMENT  
 
MF reported 164 Programmed inspections and 73 unprogrammed from 
1/4/14 – 27/7/14.  
 
Out of 199 PHV’s, 36% had at least 1 defect and 64% had none.  
Out of 37 HCV’s inspected, 27% had at least one defect and 73% had 
none.  
 
Three 21 day suspensions were issued, 64 advisory notes were issued 
and 15 stop notices were issued. 
 
PM asked MF if PHV stats were improving. MF advised that he believed 
this was the case. 
 
For mitigations for the same period, MF reported 31 application mitigations 
were heard. For new applications, 5 were approved and 17 rejected.  

Page 15

Agenda Item 2



HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE JOINT WORKING GROUP- 
TUESDAY 29TH JULY, 2014 
 

6 

One refusal appealed and was rejected.  
9 are still to be heard.  
 
For existing drivers, 1 was allowed to continue, 1 was revoked, 1 was 
suspended and 2 are waiting to be dealt with. 
 
RJ asked if taxi marshals be made available for Aintree race meetings. 
 
MF said the focus at the meetings is the flow of vehicles and checks on 
out of borough drivers and plying for hire offenders.  MT reminded the 
group that the TLU staff are not there to marshal people. 
 
 
25. OSS  
 
MT advised that the OSS can now do online DVLA checks for £1 per 
check. 
 
 
26. HANDBOOK & CONDITIONS  
 
MT said the conviction policy needs updating for clarity on some issues. 
Also ‘fit and proper’ for vehicle owners is not widely checked. 
 
RJ said the fit and proper standard for owners is a separate issue to fit and 
proper drivers.  Agreed that owners must not rent out plated vehicles to 
non licensed drivers. 
 
PM agreed that potential drivers must be able to speak English. 
 
RJ asked if training providers could be reminded of this obligation – will it 
be clarified in new handbook. 
 
MT said that this will be covered in new amendments 
 
 
27. TAXI INSURANCE/BROKERS FEES  
 
Item raised by BH.  He would like accident stats provided for Sefton as he 
feels that insurance premiums being charged are overpriced in relation to 
risk in this borough. 
 
PM said that underwriting is calculated solely on the issuing authority area. 
 
BH said that broker’s prices vary massively and he managed to get nearly 
£500 off his premium by shopping around 
 
28. IN CAR SECURITY CAMERAS  
 
BH advised that insurers will offer discounts if in car security cameras are 
fitted. 

Page 16

Agenda Item 2



HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE JOINT WORKING GROUP- 
TUESDAY 29TH JULY, 2014 
 

7 

 
 
29. DVSA DRIVING TEST  
 
The Chair requested the views of the group on this test. 
 
PM said that if a driver does not have a license and access to a vehicle 
that is licensed then they are not permitted to undertake this test.  The 
group generally thought this test was too much for all drivers and was 
expensive. 
 
MT said that this test could be used if driving styles are an issue with a 
particular driver who becomes suspended.  A driver could be asked to sit 
the test before giving a licence back. The group agreed this could be 
considered in future 
 
30. CRIMESTOPPER SIGNS IN VEHICLES  
 
PM said he did not see any merit in suggestion, it should be at the driver’s 
discretion. 
 
RJ agreed with some sort of signage but queried who could pay for them.  
Some representatives felt it may give ideas to passengers so would rather 
not have a sign mentioning violence. 
 
No general consensus agreed on this point. 
 
 
31. DATE OF NEXT MEETING *  
 
9th December 2014, Bootle Town Hall. 
 
 
32. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
PM raised an issue of a recently ‘tweeted’ picture of Delta vehicles parked 
by the Pump House pub in Liverpool Albert Dock area.  This was for a 
booking for 6 vehicles which had been received 2 days prior to that 
photograph being taken and shared.  Delta had been accused of Cherry 
picking and PM stated he was concerned at this as it was a legitimate 
booking. 
 
Trade Representatives are requested to submit agenda items for the next 
meeting no later than 5pm on Friday 28th November 2014.  The next 
meeting agenda will be published on Tuesday 2nd December 2014. 
 
 
 
 

Page 17

Agenda Item 2



This page is intentionally left blank



Licence Count   

Hackney Carriage 

Driver 77   

Private Hire Driver 444   

Grand Total 521   

    

    

licence expiry 

Hackney Carriage 

Driver 

Private Hire 

Driver 

Grand 

Total 

2014       

Nov 2 7 9 

Dec 4 27 31 

2015       

Jan 3 21 24 

Feb 6 16 22 

Mar 3 37 40 

Apr 5 33 38 

May 2 32 34 

Jun 4 40 44 

Jul 6 34 40 

Aug 12 23 35 

Sep 11 27 38 

Oct 2 32 34 

Nov 6 31 37 

Dec 3 52 55 

2016       

Jan 1 4 5 

Feb   2 2 

Mar   2 2 

Apr   2 2 

May   1 1 

Jun 1 2 3 

Jul   1 1 

Aug   1 1 

Sep   2 2 

Oct 1 3 4 

Nov 2 3 5 

Dec   1 1 

2017       

Mar 2 2 4 

Jun   2 2 

Aug   2 2 

Sep 1   1 

Oct   1 1 

Nov   1 1 

Grand Total 77 444 521 

 

Page 19

Agenda Item 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Taxi licensing inspections with an actual date between 01/04/2014 and 30/11/2014         

  

Programme

d Inspection                             

Unprogrammed 

Inspection                           

Grand 

Total          

Grand Total 292 156 448          

             

Detail codes recorded against Taxi licensing inspections with an actual date between 01/04/2014 and 30/11/2014      

  BODYWORK                      

BRAKING 

SYSTEM                DOCUMENTS                     ENGINE                        

FUEL 

SYSTEM                   INTERIOR                      LIGHTING                      NO DEFECTS                    

STEERING/

EXHAUST              

WHEELS 

& TYRES                Grand Total  

Domestic Premises                               1 1  

Hackney Carriage 

Vehicle       13   2     2 7 50 1 5 80  

Private Hire Vehicle          88 1 13 1 1 21 37 161 1 46 370  

Grand Total 101 1 15 1 1 23 44 211 2 52 451  

% 22.39% 0.22% 3.33% 0.22% 0.22% 5.10% 9.76% 46.78% 0.44% 11.53%    

             

Taxi licensing inspections with an actual date between 01/04/2014 and 30/11/2014: defect summary        

Type Visit count 

At least 1 

defect 

No 

defects 

% of 

inspections 

with at 

least 1 

defect 

% 

fault 

free        

Hackney Carriage Vehicle       79 21 58 27% 63%        

Private Hire Vehicle           362 148 214 41% 59%        

Grand Total 448 175 273 39% 61%        

             

Taxi licensing inspections with an actual date between 01/04/2014 and 30/11/2014: advisory & stop notices       

  

Advisory Note 21 

Day Suspension 

Letter Sent 

Advisory 

Note Issued 

Stop 

Notice 

Issued 

Grand 

Total         

Grand Total 11 127 33 171         

 

P
age 21

A
genda Item

 6



This page is intentionally left blank



Mitigations - 01/04/14 to 30/11/14 

 

New Applications 

Application Mitigation         Application Approved           U02  Drugs Possession 

Application Mitigation         Application Approved           U08  Harassment 

Application Mitigation         Application Approved           U08  Harassment 

Application Mitigation         Application Approved           U02  Drugs Possession 

Application Mitigation         Application Approved           U09  Criminal Damage 

Application Mitigation         Application Approved           U02  Drugs Possession 

Application Mitigation         Application Approved           U02  Drugs Possession 

Application Mitigation         Application Approved           U08  Harassment 

Application Mitigation         Application Approved           U08  Harassment 

Application Mitigation         Application Approved           U02  Drugs Possession 

Application Mitigation         Application Approved           U16  Indecency 

Application Mitigation         Application Approved           U09  Criminal Damage 

Application Mitigation         Application Approved on Appeal U15  Drug Addiction 

 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused            U05  Theft 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused            U01  Drugs Supplying 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused            U01  Drugs Supplying 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused            U04  Violence 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused            U05  Theft 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused            U01  Drugs Supplying 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused            U02  Drugs Possession 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused            U01  Drugs Supplying 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused            U01  Drugs Supplying 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused            U05  Theft 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused            U04  Violence 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused            U02  Drugs Possession 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused            U02  Drugs Possession 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused            U01  Drugs Supplying 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused            U02  Drugs Possession 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused            U04  Violence 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused            U07  Disqualification - DVLA Driving Licence 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused            U01  Drugs Supplying 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused            U01  Drugs Supplying 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused            U04  Violence 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused            U09  Criminal Damage 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused            U02  Drugs Possession 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused            U01  Drugs Supplying 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused            U04  Violence 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused            U01  Drugs Supplying 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused            U02  Drugs Possession 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused            U01  Drugs Supplying 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused            U01  Drugs Supplying 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused on Appeal  U04  Violence 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused on Appeal  U01  Drugs Supplying 

Page 23

Agenda Item 6



Mitigations - 01/04/14 to 30/11/14 

 

Application Mitigation         Application Refused on Appeal  U04  Violence 

Application Mitigation         Continue Licence               U04  Violence 

Application Mitigation          Other 

Application Mitigation          Other 

Application Mitigation          U01  Drugs Supplying 

Application Mitigation          U14  Drugs Producing 

Application Mitigation          U14  Drugs Producing 

Application Mitigation          U06  Drink Driving 

Application Mitigation          U09  Criminal Damage 

Application Mitigation          U06  Drink Driving 

Application Mitigation          U02  Drugs Possession 

Application Mitigation          U01  Drugs Supplying 

Application Mitigation          U02  Drugs Possession 

Application Mitigation          U04  Violence 

Application Mitigation          U05  Theft 

Application Mitigation          U08  Harassment 

 

Existing Drivers 

   

Breach Mitigation              Continue Licence               U02  Drugs Possession 

Breach Mitigation              Continue Licence               U13  Dishonesty 

Breach Mitigation              Continue Licence               U02  Drugs Possession 

Breach Mitigation              Continue Licence               U05  Theft 

 

Breach Mitigation               Other 

Breach Mitigation               Other 

Breach Mitigation               Other 

Breach Mitigation               Other 

Breach Mitigation               U09  Criminal Damage 

Breach Mitigation               U13  Dishonesty 

Breach Mitigation               U07  Disqualification - DVLA Driving Licence 

 

Breach Mitigation              Revoke Licence                 U07  Disqualification - DVLA Driving Licence 

Breach Mitigation              Revoke Licence                 U12  No Right to Work 

Breach Mitigation              Revoke Licence                 U12  No Right to Work 

Breach Mitigation              Revoke Licence                 U08  Harassment 

Breach Mitigation              Revoke Licence                 U01  Drugs Supplying 

Breach Mitigation              Revoke Licence                 U07  Disqualification - DVLA Driving Licence 

 

Breach Mitigation              Suspend Licence                U10  Racially Aggravated Harassment. 

Breach Mitigation              Suspend Licence                U08  Harassment 

 

Page 24

Agenda Item 6


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	5 NVQ/VRQ
	6 Enforcement
	Mitigations


